STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015-GS-10-04916
BRIAN CHRISTOPHER DAUGHERTY A/W: 2015A1021000326
AKA: Date of Offense: 04/08/2009
Race: sev: @ _ 5.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(A)(1) .é?,g
DOB: CDR Code #: 0385 ’ i @@
Address: ! ¥
City. State. Zip SENTENCE SHEET Vi
DL/ UM Hap @
«CDL Yes O No [1 CMV Yes [J No [J Hazmat Yes LI No O Ssc 2y 2
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was IVCE*IVICTED OF or O PLEAD COU 7/7
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, First Depree /7 Oi?
In violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385 .
O NON-VIOLENT EYVIOLENT O SERIOUS " MOST SERIOUS Bﬁndalory GPS O §I7-2£§ els
(CSC w/minor 1€ or Lewd Act)
The charge is: mndicted. O Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: {3 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Nepotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
bwf\k 15083 76963
Deborah Herring-Lash, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E@te Department of Corrections {0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 9 $ daysrmomtirs/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. .

B CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 3/06/77

2" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. 7"0{ _

& The Defendant is to be placed d%entral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED [
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling O
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O3
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Finc may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /O .o pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge} $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
$56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ i
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s Other:___S. 0 . Veg(sFruhn
Provisc 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s AT O
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ .
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ _ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 3~ i S §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $ _LM during probation.
- Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy €¥erk; Judge Code:
Court Reporter: P (2 /ooy 2~ Sen%encc Date: 3’ / [é/ ji4

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



DHL/0304560 DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-04916
WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2015-004758

’ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

SEPTEMBER TERM 2015
2015A1021000326
DATE OF ARREST
04/10/2015 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ‘ VS.
[ sl =
' ': DI BRIAN CHRISTOPHER
NI L . DAUGHERTY
@;zﬂggg STP 15 2015
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:
VERDICT

Indictment for

/“' 7 glby CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
w22 MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

)

g z fea ; 52 é 7 @g\ o3 Z(é‘/a 0 SC Code: § 16-03-0655(A)(1)
oreperson of Petit Ju Date: 7 CDR Code: 0385




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON :

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 14, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, FIRST DEGREE
May 5,200 Rra
That in Charleston County, South Carolina, between April 8, 2009 and April 7, 2012 the
Defendant, Brian Christopher Daugherty, did commit, a sexual battery to wit: digital
penetration upon the victim, ' 1, a minor who was less than eleven years of age in

violation of Sections16-3-655(A)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

b W),

DEBORAH HERRING-LASH
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

STATE VS. , INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015-GS-10-04917
BRIAN CHRISTOPHER DAUGHERTY A/W: 2015A1021000327

AKA: Date of Offense: 04/08/2009

Race: § Sex: @ __ S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(AX(1)

DOB: CDR Code #: 0385

City. State, Zip: "™8
oo,  siD¢ W _
*CDL Yes 0 No O CMV Yes O No {0 Hazmat Yes 3 No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was D’éNVlCTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, First Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

SENTENCE SHEET

0 NON-VIOLENT D/VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS E-MOST SERIOUS E’mmdatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1® or Lewd Act)

The charge is: B/A's indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negoliated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

LDQQo )\ \x 10 () N 15083 ' : ‘ 76963
Deborah Heiring-Lash, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the & State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2 J’ daysfmontitt/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. '
?ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . ,_2' / (4 6'// 7
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department-of Corrections. ¢g /o 24
he Defendant is to be placed on ggltral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

" Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: ; $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: ’ Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weckly/monthly
§4-1-211 (A)(1XConv. Surcharge) $100 $ ém-O'c) pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other; S, &, Yo/t stadin few‘g{
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s A4S .00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
$50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
$56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) 3 $§z%, §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $_M_ during probation.
Presiding Judge:
Cle i\ P ; Judge Code:
Cous Reporiers (et Somtonce Dt Z/r2

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



.

DHL/0304560 DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-04917
WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2015-004758

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
SEPTEMBER TERM 2015
2015A1021000327
DATE OF ARREST
04/10/2015 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
BRIAN CHRISTOPHER
DAUGHERTY
5P 15 205
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:
VERDICT
Indictment for
P 5

(ﬁaﬂ%——— CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

By 05//6 Af)ﬁ( 7 SC Code: § 16-03-0655(A)(1)
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:’ CDR Code: 0385




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 14, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

Moy 5,200 e
That in Charleston County, South Carolina, between April 8, 2009 and Aprit7;20T2 the
Defendant, Brian Christopher Daugherty, did commit, a sexual battery to wit: cunnilingus upon

the victim, } minor who was less than eleven years of age in violation of

Sections16-3-655(A)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
N Ao, Ly

DEBORAH HERKING-LASH
i ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015-GS-10-04922
BRIAN CHRISTOPHER DAUGHERTY AIW: 2015-GS-10-04922

AKA: Date of Offense: 04/08/2009

Race: - S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)(1)

DOB: CDR Code #: 0396

Address:

City, State, Zip: v SENTENCE SHEET

pL# il :

*CDL Yes O No OO CMV Yes 00 No O Hazmat Yes O No OO

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was -CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, Second Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0655(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0396

O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT  @SERIOUS OST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-2545

. (CSC w/minor 19 or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, 0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def."s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Scntence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTES

m . 1 ‘AJ \’\ A ‘ 15083 “ 76963
Deborah Herring-Lz hi Assistant Sotcitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IZ/State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of éo daysimomths/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are jncorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or (O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .7’/ / ‘// 7

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. fOJ
& The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S$.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Scrvice Employment
Payment Terms; Obtain GED {0
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May scrve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing DO
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 00.c pmts. of Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $ ‘
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: So. reg/) '*Pa”{'ﬂ
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ 4
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 - $ ﬁd@
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-3-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca . 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ _ﬁi%, §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $ /RE 7 during probation. )
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy (jerk: o (2 Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: .?//ér/ﬁ

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



J DHL/0304560 '
. WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2015-004758
ARRES R T NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .
T WARRAN
015.GS-10-04902 SEPTEMBER TERM 2015
2015-GS-10-
DATE OF ARREST
04/10/2015 THE STATE P
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
- —
o ) BRIAN CHRISTOPHER
. § , DAUGHERTY
ST TYY, SEP 15 2%
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:
VERDICT
Indictment for

DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-04922

The State of South Carolina

MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

N\ — /
( 7 x,(,ﬂ/éﬂ“\ CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

ra

(Yo}l Botts 316007

Foreperson of Petit Jury "Date!

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)
CDR Code: 0396



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 14, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE
”I,r S22/
That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about February 18, 2010 and Februasy
17, 2012, the Defendant, Brian Christopher Daugherty, did commit, a sexual battery to wit digital
penetration upon a minor fate of birth February 18, 1999 in violation of Sections

16-3-655(B) of the Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

0 W S

DEBORAH‘HERRING-LASH ~
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




DHL/0304560 DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-04922
WITNESSES

) The State of South Carolina
North Charleston Police Department

County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER FILED
2015-004758
. 9/21/2015 3:26:28 PM
STW T NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
20155100492 SEPTEMBER TERM 2015 CLERK OF COURT
15-GS-10-04922 -
DATE OF ARREST
04/10/2015 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND :IURY VS.
Y : -
"I | )] BRIAN CHRISTOPHER
‘R | v . - § DAUGHERTY
LI 00 SEP 15 20
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:
VERDICT
Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)
CDR Code: 0396

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of Geﬁérél Sessibns, convened on September 14, 2015, the 'Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about February 18, 2010 and February
17, 2012, the Defendant, Brian Christopher Daugherty, did commit, a sexual battery to wit digital
penetration upon a minor, , date of birth February 18, 1999 in violation of Sections

16-3-655(B) of the Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

. L] R
L (/] NAg /W4/ ~
; DEBORAH'HERRING<LASH
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
<+COUNTY OF CHARLESTON .
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20(5-GS-10-04925
BRIAN CHRISTOPHER DAUGHERTY A/W: 2015-GS-10-04925
AKA: Date of Offensc: 04/08/2009
Race: I Sex: @ $.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)(1)
DOB"% : CDR Code #: 0396
Address: il ]
City. State, Zip: e _ SENTENCE SHEET
DLYwABEEENS 0 s/ B 0

*CDL Yes O No [0 CMV Yes [0 No [3 Hazmat Yes O No OO B/

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or 0O PLEADS
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, Second Degree M T £0yr)

In violation of § 16-03-0655(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0396

O NON-VIOLENT  E~VIOLENT & serious C-FIOST SERIOUS {1 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
{(CSC w/minor I* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ _AS indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: 03 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommendation by the State.
76963

Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E‘ﬁate Department of Corrections {0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of gé dayeimenthrs/years or {J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment .
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.
B CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 3/ /7
@ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. ?0

@& The Defendant is to be placed on C%r‘al Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing OJ
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_/00.00 pmts. of $, Beginning
§14-1-21] (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $  Ofhen SO veuitwt'n
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s o
§$14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
$50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§$56-5-2942() (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ea s O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installmcents) $ $ 3 7’§/ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $M/ during probation.
Presiding Judge: =
lerk of Court/Deput Judge Code:
gouﬂ Reporter: P Scn%cncc Date: .3;//4/ / ?

SCCAR217 (07/2016)



DHL/0304560 DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-04925
WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2015-004758

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015-GS-10-04925 SEPTEMBER TERM 2015
DATE OF ARREST
04/10/2015 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
T BRIAN CHRISTOPHER
e LIk DAUGHERTY
' L
uﬁh 9. 09k P15 25
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:
VERDICT
Indictment for
.,7 ~7 CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
Q(W MINOR, SECOND DEGREE
A

. A : -03-
UobesscX s 5 Jlofiri 7 soosicnssso
Foreperson of Pétit Jury Datk: ’




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 14, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE
Siny 520/ 1 g,
That in Charleston County, South Carolina, between February 18, 2010 and Februaryl2,
2012, the Defendant, Brian Christopher Daugherty, did commit, a sexual battery to wit
cunnilingus upon a minos :, date of birth February 18, 1999 in violation of Sections

16-3-655(B) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
14, U/, L

DEBORAH HERRING-LASH
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




DHL/0304560 . DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-04925
WITNESSES

The State outh Carolina
North Charleston Police Department ate of § Carol

County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER _ FILED
2015-004758 ’
9/21/2015 3:26:29 PM
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER '.jULIE J. ARMSTRONG
SEPTEMBER TERM 2015 CLERK OF COURT
2015-GS-10-04925 ’
DATE OF ARREST
04/10/2015 . THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
W g B | .
) e =B BRIAN CHRISTOPHER
NANYES =] 1™~ DAUGHERTY
.MQDULL& SEP 15 5 :
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date: . '
VERDICT
Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date: CDR Code: 0396




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 14, 2015, the Grand J urors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, between February 18, 2010 and February 17,
2012, the Defendant, Brian Christopher Daugherty, did commit, a sexual battery to wit
cunnilingus upon a minor.  _ . date of birth February 18, 1999 in violation of Sections

16-3-655(B) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. .
: &w‘ / N A Z//

" DEBORAH HERRING-LASH
' ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015-GS-10-05005
BRIAN CHRISTOPHER DAUGHERTY AIW: 2015-GS-10-05005

AKA: Date of Offense: 04/08/2009

Race: Sex: S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(A)(1)

DOB: CDR Code #: 0385

City, State, Zi SENTENCE SHEET
#CDL Yes £ No 0 CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes 00 No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was BﬁVIC TED OF or 0 PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Miner, First Degree
In violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

O NON-VIOLENT  O~VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS [S-MOST SERIOUS [E-Ffandatory GPS O §17-2545
E/‘ (CSC w/minor 1# or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTES

lj »\ \ L ‘>\ k 15083 76963
Dc‘ﬁf)rah Hcmng-Lash Assistant Solititor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Dcfendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [Z/State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of __ o2 dM/years or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, whlch
are incorporated by reference.

& CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 3/16/17

[Z* The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

" The Defendant is to be placed on gntral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Sct by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: ) Substance Abuse Counseling [0
*Finc: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 N Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [0(953 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-3-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 3 .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: reg s (%]
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ I‘fum!
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ OZY:OO
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments $ $ _\g_-K:_ §47.12 requires $500 be paid 1o Clerk
TOTAL ’ $ M during probation. )

Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy C Judge Code:
Court Reporter: AZ&? (LJ S Sentence Datc: 3'/ / "//‘ yd

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



DHL/0304560
WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

[¥N

AGENCY CASENUMBER
 015-004758

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015-GS-10-05005

DATE OF ARREST

04/10/2015

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

— .
“TRUE B
D1

A0 0n0 SEP 15 205

Foreperson of Grand Jmf Date:

VERDICT

DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-05005

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
SEPTEMBER TERM 2015

-—

)

[

Cibeasitliolune  figlr07
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

THE STATE

VS.

BRIAN CHRISTOPHER
DAUGHERTY

NRRREEE.

Indictment for
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(A)(1)
CDR Code: 0385




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 14, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

Meuy 5 2% gee
That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about April 8, 2009 and Arpx::tl,—%-l%,

the Defendant, Brian Christopher Daugherty, did commit, sexual battery to wit: fellatio upon the
victim a minor who was less than eleven years of age in violation of

Sections16-3-655(A)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

DEBORAH HERszl\fG-LAéﬁ
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




DHL/0304560
WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2015-004758

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015-GS-10-05005

DATE OF ARREST

04/10/2015

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-05005

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
SEPTEMBER TERM 2015

- -
—TRUE Bt

T

THE STATE

VS.

BRIAN CHRISTOPHER
DAUGHERTY

VERDICT

Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:
|
|

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(A)(1)
CDR Code: 0385

FILED

9/21/2015 3:26:29 PM
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
CLERK OF COURT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessmns convened on September 14, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about April 8, 2009 and April 7, 2012,
the Defendant, Brian Christopher Daugherty, did-eommit, sexual battery to wit: fellatio upon the
victim n, a minor who was less than eleven years of age in violation of

Sections16-3-655(A)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

DEBORAH HERRING-LASH
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
‘COUNTY OF CHARLESTON o
" STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015-GS-10-05009
BRIAN CHRISTOPHER DAUGHERTY A/W; 2015A1021000328
AKA: > Date of Oftense: 04/08/2009
: S.C. Code §: 16-15-140
CDR Code #: 2468
SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes OO No 3 CMV Yes [0 No O3 Hazmat Yes {0 No O l?/ :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or * [0 PLEADS
TO: Lewd Act Upon A Minor T ISy rs
In violation of § 1615-14§ q;f}icic. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468
o nonvioLent Y8 KoLent @Serious @ FiosT serious [ Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
[3/ (CSC w/minor 19 or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The pleais: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, * [ Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
MA‘_L[& LA 2}4 é 15083 76963
Deborah Herring-Lash, Assistard Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E@ate Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of [ dayefmyenths/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatien for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, whic

are incorporated by reference. . / :
NCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2/76/77
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. d 4

O The Defendant is to be placed on Cemf?l {legistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fec: S days/hours Public Service Employment -
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Finc: i $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing £
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ , Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A}(1)}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 0. pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: S Veas dadion
Proviso 61.6 (I’'ublic Def/Preb) $500 $ 7
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 §_LS-0D
§14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3 i +S . §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $ [Zg z during probation.
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy, Clerk:7 Judge Code: :
Court cho:ller: i h\)j&v (e JeecL_ Sen%cncc Date: ) '.?, //é/[,

SCCA217 (07/2016)



N DHL/0304560 DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-05009
WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2015-004758

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
SEPTEMBER TERM 2015
2015A1021000328
DATE OF ARREST
04/10/2015 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ’ VS.

BRIAN CHRISTOPHER
! 3 QHE B! DAUGHERTY  _
/LQJX TSN S 15 205 ..

Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:

VERDICT
Indictment for

(W LEWD ACT UPON A MINOR

0 / SC Code: § 16-15-140

nggM&#& o3 / 4 /?0/ 7 CDR Code: 2468
oreperson of Petit Jury Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 14, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
i Charleston County present upon their oath: '

LEWD ACT UPON A MINOR

May 5 201 Ok
That in Charleston County, South Carolina, between April 8, 2009 and Apri-7-2012 the

defendant, Brian Christopher Daugherty, who was over fourteen (14) years of age, did willfully
! and lewdly commit or attempt to commit a lewd or lascivious act upon or with the body, or its
; parts, of ~achild under sixteen years of age, with the intent of arousing,

appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of the defendant or the child.; in

violation of Section 16-15-140, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

0y Nl A

DEBORAH HERRING-LASH
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

“COUNTY OF CHARLESTON .

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015-GS-10-05010
BRIAN CHRISTOPHER DAUGHERTY A/W: 2015A1021000329

AKA: Date of Offense: 04/08/2009

Race: ) , Sex: i S.C. Code §: 16-15-140

DOB: 8 I CDR Codc #: 2468

Address: .

City, State. Zip: SENTENCE SHEET

DL#Q-__ SID#
*CDL Yes 00 No O CMV Yes O3 No O Hazmat Yes O No OJ

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: Lewd Act Upon A Minor

In violation of § 1-15-148 of the S.C. Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code #2468

O NON-VIOLENT EI/OLEN'I g SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS B’ﬁaﬂdatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1 or Lewd Act)

The charge is: B‘mmed. [0 Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.‘s‘initials)

The plea is: ) Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, U] Recommendation by the State,

ATTEST:
N
a 15083 76963
Deborah Herring-Lash, Assistant'Soticjtor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E/State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Zr days/menths/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. _
@ CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 3/ / 4// 7

he Defendant is to be glven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
(0 The Defendant is to be placed/ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C, Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: . O Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED I
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (3
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) %100 s K w pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)}( DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§$56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: S.J. rgf_ljr_zfaa"n
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ _
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ &)~V
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 0O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 27y 3 75 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL s /2835 during probation.

Presiding Judge: % S
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: P © 5 &V\/ Sen%cnce Dﬂlﬁo’ 4 9’// é/ 77

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



DHL/0304560 DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-05010
WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2015-004758

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
SEPTEMBER TERM 2015
2015A1021000329
DATE OF ARREST
04/10/2015 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
w T —— - BRIAN CHRISTOPHER
W ; DAUGHERTY
B S
00d00ec S 15 25
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:
VERDICT
Indictment for
At
(=77 ,u,é%%\ LEWD ACT UPON A MINOR

< SC Code: § 16-15-140

%@mgf&é@ﬁéjﬂ o7 CDR Code: 2468
Foreperson of Petit Jury ate: )



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 14, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

LEWD ACT UPON A MINOR

7 o 4 S, 20 y
That in Charleston County, South Carolina, between February 18, 2009 and Eebraary-+3, X

20t2the defendant, Brian Christopher Daugherty, who was over fourteen (14) years of age, did
willfully and lewdly commit or attempt to commit a lewd or lascivious act upon or with the body,

or its parts, of , a child under sixteen years of age, with the intent of arousing,

e

appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of the defendant or the child. In

violation of Section 16-15-140 South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

DEBORAH HERRING-LASH

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

AFFIDAVIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON OR ! Gg NAL OCA# 2015004758

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one Det. R. Bailey who, first being duly sworn,
deposes and says that

Brian Christopher Daugherty
did within this County and State between February 18, 2008 and February 18, 2010, violate the criminal laws of
the State of South Carolina in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, THIRD DEGREE
VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-3-655 {(C)

The affiant states there i probable cause to believe that the defendant tmmed above did commit fhe crime(s) set forth,
and that such probable cause Is based on the following facts: e

That between February 18, 2008 and February 18, 2010, whﬂe e whxch is located in the City of
North Charleston, County of Charleston and State of South Carolina, thié dtfendant, Brian Christopher Daugherty, did commit the
offense of Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, Third Degree, in violation of Section 16-3-658 {C) of the South Carolina Code
of Laws of 1976, as amended. In that the (36) thirty-six year old defendant did willfully, unlawfully and lewdly commit lewd and
lascivious acts upon or with the body, or it’s parts, of a child under (16) sixieen years of age, with the intent of arousing, appealing to,
or gratifying his own lust, passions and/or sexual desires. The defendant is a thirty-six (36} year old male. The female victim was nine
{9) and ten (10) years old when she was fondled by the defendant.

The facts to establish the aforesaid are that during the first week of February, 2015, the victim’s mother and step-father
overheard the victim and the victim’s sister orying in one of their bedrooms. The step-father went in the bedroom to address the
anknown issue and both the victim and her sister disclosed they had been sexually abused by the defendant at the above listed incident
lacation, The step-father advised the victim’s mother what he had just been told, and the victim’s mother then made corftact with the
victim and the victim’s sister, who are both her children. When she entered the bedroom she observed both female juveniles on the
bed hugging and crying. The victim disclosed to her mother that when they resided in the same home with the defendant, he would
watch pornographic movies with her and then ask if she wanted to do what the people in the movies were doing. She told her mother
the defendant touched her vagina and made her touch his penis.

On February 17, 2015, the victim was seen by Therapist Danielle Nickles at the Dorchester County Children's Center for a
forensic interview. The victim disclosed that during the established time frame above, while residing with the defendant at the listed
incident location, the defendant touched her breasts and vagina both over and under her clothing. She disclosed he would tug her,

grab” her buttocks and kiss her. The victim disclosed the defendant would expose his genitals and make the victim “stroke”™ his penis
with her hands. The victim also disclosed the defendant would make her take her pants and underwear off] sit on top of his exposed
penis, and “grind” ot him, The victim reported the defendant’s penis would be “wet at the tip.
" "This information is based upon the investigation of Det. R, Bailey with the North Charleston Police Depamnem Therapist
Danielle Nickles with the Dorchester Country Children’s Center, Lisa Batten, Benson Gomez, the victim's sibling, and the victim are
witnesses to prove the same. All done against the law, peace and dignity of the State of South Carolina.

-\\x\wg\

AFFIANT

Address: 2500 CITY HALL LANE

N.CHAS S.C, 29406
Phone: 554-5700 )

Sworn to and Subscribed befor\ me
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STATF, OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON . )

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017-GS-10-2001
BRIAN CHRISTOPHER DAUGHERTY AIW: 2017-GS-10-02001

AKA: ' Date of Offense: 04/08/2009

Roce: Wngapenaen S @ S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)(1)

DOB: SS#: Wil CDR Code #: 0385
" Address:
City. State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET

DA 0 SO/ oA 0
*CDL Yes 00 No [0 CMV Yes 3 No [0 Hazmat Yes O No O E}/
CONVICTED OF or

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct With A Minor, First Degree .25';«&; or {ife

In violation of § 16-03-0655(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

O NON-VIOLENT ; VIOLENT @’ SERIOUS  [3-M1OST SERIOUS D¥fandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1¥ or Lewd Act)

The charge is: O As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, 0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def."s initials)

The plea is: (J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

ATTESHE;

K)\}\/ \}\ yV4 ‘-}\‘ K , 15083 76963
Deborah lerring-Lash. Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Eﬁatc Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é 5 daystmontirs/years or (3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. .

IE/ ONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 3/ / ‘/ / 7

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. 70 dd : :
@ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Sct by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (1
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)( 1)} Conv. Surcharge) $£100 $ 4@2' t&‘ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 ' $ Paig_ to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: S.'\ re ﬁ ("ffmzr 'm
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AL 00D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 §
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vcehicle Assessment) $40/ca OO  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) § =T 3 ?’f" §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $ /A Ty /RE. 7’3——/ during probation.
W Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Cl Judge Code:
Court Reporter: P 0.}.0?{ e Scn%ence Datc:& 3'/ Ve 6’/ /'7

SCCA/17 (07/2016)




DHL/0304560
WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

¢

B 'ﬁ—i‘z_:&n’ i 3
AGENCY CASE NUMBER .. ..,
i 2452015-004758

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017-GS-10-02001

DATE OF ARREST

04/10/2015

ACTION OF GRAND JURY Gi

Oreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

(s iy
=

~ 83/16L20!7
 Foreperson of Petit Ji Date:

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-10-2001

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

RBAt b n e

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
MARCH TERM 2017

THE STATE

VS.

BRIAN CHRISTOPHER
DAUGHERTY.

SR

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0635(A)(1)
CDR Code: 0396




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened March 2017, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, FIRST DEGREE

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, between June 2009 and February 17th 2010 the
Defendant, Brian Christopher Daugherty, did commit, or assaulted with the intent to commit, a
sexual battery to wit: sexual intercourse and / or digital penetration and / or cunnilingus upon a

minoi, _._ Minor), who was under the age of eleven years of age in violation of

e RS - R

Sections 16-3-655 (A)(1) and 16-3-656 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided. ‘

EBORAH HERRING-LA
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



